
                                                     ADDENDUM NO.1  

 

Project Description:                                                             Date: May 29, 2020 

 

Engineering Design Services           Town of Wendell 

 
Town of Wendell 

15 E. Fourth Street 

Wendell, NC 27591                 
 

TO: All Respondents  
  Posted At: https://www.townofwendell.com/departments/finance/bids-announcements).  

    https://www.ips.state.nc.us/IPS/DeptBids.aspx 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original RFQ for this 

Project. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your Qualification Package as part of your response 

to this RFQ.  

Questions: 

1. Is the engineering work being requested in the RFQ preliminary work to evaluate at a new site, 
or will this be an addition to an existing site?  

Answer: This is a new site that has been identified. 
2. The IMS report indicates that architectural, design, and engineering services are being 

requested, however it appears that the RFQ is requesting solely engineering and site analysis 

services. Has the Town already selected an architect for this project? 

Answer: An Architect has not been selected.  There is a separate RFQ for the 

Architectural Services.  

3. Is there a project Schedule? 

Answer: There is a preliminary schedule that is attached to this Addendum. 

4. In regard to the Town of Wendell Engineering Design Services opportunity, could you please 

clarify how many hard copies are required? The RFQ states “submit One (10) hard copies”. 

Answer: Ten (10) hard copies are required. 

5. We noticed that the town has a concurrent RFQ out for Engineering Design for 

Surveying/Geotech/Special Inspections, etc. as part of the new town hall project. Is it correct to 

assume that these services will be provided separately from the teams submitting for the 

Architectural/Engineering Services RFQ for the Town Hall design? 

Answer: Yes. 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/WVnECKrEVqcqwlzXuMXIeb?domain=townofwendell.com
https://www.ips.state.nc.us/IPS/DeptBids.aspx


ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Resource Names
1 New Town Hall Design & Construction 457 days Thu 4/30/20 Fri 1/28/22

2 Town Council Approves Project 1 day Thu 4/30/20 Thu 4/30/20

3 Kick‐off Meeting with Town Staff 1 day Wed 5/6/20 Wed 5/6/20

4 Procure Design Services 42 days Thu 5/21/20 Fri 7/17/20

5 Design Phase 8 mons Mon 7/20/20 Fri 2/26/21

6 Permitting 30 days Mon 3/1/21 Fri 4/9/21

7 Advertise to Bid 30 days Mon 4/12/21 Fri 5/21/21

8 Receive Bids 1 day Mon 5/24/21 Mon 5/24/21

9 Bid Approval 9 days Tue 5/25/21 Fri 6/4/21

10 Notice to Proceed 1 day Mon 6/7/21 Mon 6/7/21

11 Construction Phase 9 mons Tue 6/8/21 Mon 2/14/22

12 Substantial Completion 0 days Mon 2/14/22 Mon 2/14/22

13 Punch List  10 days Tue 2/15/22 Mon 2/28/22

14 Move In 1 day Tue 3/1/22 Tue 3/1/22
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